Abdul Rehman

From: Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>

Sent: 28 March 2024 16:27

To: Sandeep Bhat

Cc: ggautam@westernequipments.com; Swapnil Sutar; Abdul Rehman; 'Ravindra kumar singh'; 'Irfan Sayed'; Abdul Rehman
Subject: RE: Urgent requirement 2 DOOR VERTICAL CHILLER+FREEZER @ LucknowThirdwave coffee

Dear Mr Sandeep,

The units can be made available within 7-10 days of order ( Western Refrigeration, Lucknow), if ordered today
HRFW 77 MS4 --Rs 77,000 + Local freight for 2 units = Rs 2750 + GST @ 18%

Regards

Surajit Banerjee

From: Sandeep Bhat [mailto:sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in]

Sent: 28 March 2024 03:11 PM
To: Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>

Cc: ggautam@westernequipments.com; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul
Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: Urgent requirement 2 DOOR VERTICAL CHILLER+FREEZER @ LucknowThirdwave coffee

CAUTION : This Email originated from outside of the organization. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin.
Dear Surajit

Ref to discussion Can you please quote urgently for below mentioned Model , we need 2 Units urgently @ Lucknow Third wave coffee

Two Half Door

Combination Chiller Floor Standing 700x818x2050
2 DOOR VERTICAL Freeze; Cap : 305 Ltr;
CHILLER+FREEZER Chiller: -2°C to 12°C; Hoshizaki EQUIPMENT HRFW 77 MS4
COMBINATION Freezer: -16°C to -
— 23°C; 4 nos. of ‘ - - - -
shelves

The information contained in this electronic message (email) and any attachments to this email are intended for the exclusive use

of the addressee(s) and access to this email by any one else is unauthorized. The email may contain proprietary, confidential or
privileged information or information relating to Western Refrigeration Pvt. Ltd (WRL Group) .If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender by telephone, fax, or return email and delete this communication and any attachments thereto, immediately
from your computer. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication and the attachments thereto (in whole or part),
in any manner,is strictly prohibited and actionable at law. The recipient acknowledges that emails are susceptible to alteration and
their integrity can not be guaranteed and that Company does not guarantee that any e-mail is virus-free and accept no liability for
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



